

From: [Chad Peacock](#)
To: [Wanda Gautney](#); [Sherry Smith](#)
Cc: ["Ryan Gates"](#); trippshute@knoxpest.net; clintwalker@knoxpest.net
Subject: RE: Baldwin Corrections Center Pest Control
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:57:43 AM
Attachments: [image005.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

That's fine. I will have this location removed from our system. Let me know I need to do anything else with it.

Thanks.

Chad Peacock

Knox Pest Control

706-615-1746

706-530-1277

chadpeacock@knoxpest.com



From: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Chad Peacock <chadpeacock@knoxpest.com>; Sherry Smith <SSMITH@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: 'Ryan Gates' <ryangates@knoxpest.com>; trippshute@knoxpest.net; clintwalker@knoxpest.net

Subject: RE: Baldwin Corrections Center Pest Control

Chad,

We cannot change the bid price so we will cancel that section of the bid and do a individual bid for the services at the Jail. The Commission will send you a letter letting you know of the cancelation on the Jail building.

Thanks

Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director
Baldwin County Purchasing Department
Phone: (251) 580-2520
Fax: (251) 580-2536
Email: wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov



From: Chad Peacock <chadpeacock@knoxpest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Sherry Smith <SSMITH@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>; 'Ryan Gates' <ryangates@knoxpest.com>; trippshute@knoxpest.net; clintwalker@knoxpest.net

Subject: RE: Baldwin Corrections Center Pest Control

This message has originated from an **External Source**. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning, Sherry. There are a few things that we need to discuss about treating the jail after 10 PM.

The need for after hours service was not mentioned in the bid package or we would have priced it accordingly and made plans for after hours service. This is something that we are willing to do but the price needs to be adjusted accordingly to pay an employee overtime. We are currently doing the Baldwin County Jail for \$165 monthly. A new proposed priced price to treat after 10 pm monthly would be \$365.

I realize this is a much higher price than quoted originally. This treating time causes us to have to pay a tech overtime and then that tech missing time the next day due to getting home in the early morning hours of the day.

Thanks and let me know how to proceed.

Chad Peacock

Knox Pest Control

706-615-1746

706-530-1277

chadpeacock@knoxpest.com

